Carryl MacLeod Chevron Environmental
Project Manager Management Company

Marketing Business Unit 6101 Bollinger Canyon Road
San Ramon, CA S4583
Tel (925) 790-6506

cmacleod@chevron.com

RECEIVED

Alameda County Health Care Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 10:31 am, Sep 05, 2012
Alameda, CA 94502-6577 Alamedal Courity
Re: Former Chevron Service Station No. 371572 Environmental Health
3645 San Pablo Avenue
Emeryville, CA

| have reviewed the attached letter dated August 31, 2012.

| agree with the conclusions and recommendations presented in the referenced letter. The information in
this letter is accurate to the best of my knowledge and all local Agency/Regional Board guidelines have
been followed. This letter was prepared by Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, upon whose assistance and
advice | have relied.

This letter is submitted pursuant to the requirements of California Water Code Section 13267(b)(1) and
the regulating implementation entitled Appendix A pertaining thereto.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Sincerely,
y,

Carryl MacLeo

Project Mariager

Attachment; Letter
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5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, California 94608

Teleph : 10) 420-07 Fax: 10) 420-917
CONESTOGA-ROVERS elephone: (510) 420-0700 ax: (510) 420-9170
& ASSOCIATES http://www.craworld.com

August 31, 2012

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re: Former Chevron Service Station 351572
3645 San Pablo Avenue
Emeryville, California
Fuel Leak Case No. RO00030368

Dear Mr. Detterman:

This is to inform you that Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron
Environmental Management Company (Chevron) is currently looking into the items outlined in
Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) letter dated January 6, 2012. After CRA has
researched the records available, CRA will provide an updated schedule to ACEH for submittal
of the requested items.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Carryl MacLeod of Chevron at
925-790-6506 or Nathan Lee of CRA at 510-420-3333 or nlee@craworld.com.

Regards,

CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES

Qottam L oo

Nathan Lee

NL/mws/1

cc: Ms. Carryl MacLeold, Chevron
Dan Vic Diversified, LLC

Placeworks, LLC
Mr. Markus Niebanck, City of Emeryville Redevelopment Agency
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